ADAMS COUNTY

Community Corrections Administration
4430 South Adams County Parkway, 1st Floor, Suite C1900

Brighton, CO 80601-8204

pHONE 720.523.7200 Frax 720.523.7201

MEMORANDUM

TO: Screening Committee Members
FROM: Marissa Paniccia
RE: Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled

for review on 10/9/25

LOCATION: Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference

Center, Brantner Gulch B

EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C). Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but

not limited to the following case reviews:

PUBLIC SESSION:

DIVERSION

TRANSITION

Steve Garcia 25CR1937

Minh Che 143248

Angel Lozano 24CR13

Julio Murillo 172921

Duane Patnode 25CR1037

Jason Quintana 131599

John Rodriguez 21CR2166

Shamseldeen Shams 202539

Erik Molina 22CR126

Ryan Vickerman 181759

Kevin Torres 24CR2747 24CR2772 25CR253

Nicholas Delgado 138864

Daniel Saly 197679

Eric Winden 154604

Ricky West 150723

ISP (Screening committee only)

Misael Munoz 203148




